9/25/2019 Mail - Keenan Sowelis - Outlook

RE: Lisa Washington

Kondra, Lynnette <Kondra-Lynnette@aramark.com>

Tue 9/24/2019 1:34 PM

To: Keenan Sowells <keenan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; pnewberry@peoplescout.com <pnewberry@peoplescout.com>
Cc: SF Ops Team <sfops@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Lisa did not punch out or sign cut with us on Sept. 16,

On Sept. ZOth, she worked 2:30-p-10:35p with a lunch of 3:50-4:20p

Lynnette Kondra | Aramark | Human Resources Manager| Sports & Entertainment | Oakland —Alameda County
Coliseum

7000 Coliseum Way

Oakland, CA 94621

P 510-633-1582 M 925-664-9257
EMAIL kondra-lynnette@@aramark.com | WEB www.aramark.com | FACEBOOK aramark | TWITTER @aramark

@ 2019 Aramark. All rights reserved. This communication, including aftachments, is for the exclusive use of
addressee as directed by Aramark and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclasure, dissemination or distribution is sfrictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immadiately by return e-mail,
delete this communication and destroy all copies.

PLEASE PRINT RESPONSIBLY

From: Keenan Sowells [mailto:keenan@acrobatoutsourcing.com]

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Kondra, Lynnetie <Kondra-Lynnette@aramark.com>; pnewberry@peoplescout.com
Cc: SF Ops Team <sfops@acrobatoutsourcing.com»

Subject: Lisa Washington

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless youn recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Can you confirm if Lisa Washington worked the following days:
9/16 and 9/20/19.

Best regards,

Keenan Sowells

Operations Specialist, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies

665 3rd St, Suite 415, San Francisco CA 94107

C: 510-295-8186 O: 415-431-8826 ext 1
E: keenan.sowells@theservicecompanies.com
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